Gideon Raath

From: Lerato Mokoena <LMokoena@environment.gov.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 12:14

To: Gideon Raath

Cc: Wayne Hector; Jay-Jay Mpelane

Subject: Re: 2020-11-0006-PP Plan

Attachments: PP plan RBGP2 Grid.pdf

Dear Gideon

Please note that your PPP Plan is acceptable to the Department and you may continue as proposed.

Regards
Lerato Mokoena
DEFF

From: Gideon Raath [mailto:gideon@savannahsa.com]
Sent: 10 November 2020 02:23

To: Jay-Jay Mpelane

Cc: Jo-Anne Thomas; Lerato Mokoena; Wayne Hector
Subject: RE: 2020-11-0006

Importance: High

Good day Jay-Jay,

In the interests of time would it be possible for you to please review the attached PP Plan for approval prior to a
meeting? We do not believe a meeting is necessary however would still need to submit the PP plan for approval, so
unless you prefer to meet we would suggest simply the review of the PP plan?

Thanks,

Gideon Raath
Environmental and Permitting Consultant | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Cell: NG | Fox: +27 (0)86 684 0547

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projectsin 2013 & 2015

From: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@environment.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2020 12:36

To: Jay-Jay Mpelane <JMpelane@environment.gov.za>

Cc: Jo-Anne Thomas <joanne@savannahsa.com>; Gideon Raath <gideon@savannahsa.com>; Lerato Mokoena
<LMokoena@environment.gov.za>; Wayne Hector <WHector@environment.gov.za>

Subject: 2020-11-0006

Dear Jay-Jay

Please note that you have been allocated an application:
Type of Application: Pre-Application Meeting Request;
Reference Number: 2020-11-0006;

Date Received: 09/11/2020;

Action Required: Decide on meeting request.

Kindly let Ephron know which date the meeting is to be held, if it will be set.
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*EAP/Applicant: please use this reference number when submitting the application for EA/amendment application
(page 1 of the application form), as well as attach the approved PP Plan if the application requires a PP process.

EIA Applications
Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries

Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not monitored for
responses. All queries must be directed to EIAadmin@environment.gov.za.

You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time.

From: Gideon Raath [mailto:gideon@savannahsa.com]

Sent: Monday, 09 November 2020 15:15

To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@environment.gov.za>

Cc: Jo-Anne Thomas <joanne@savannahsa.com>

Subject: Request For Pre-Application Meeting for the Grid connection infrastructure for the Richards Bay Gas power
2 Gas-to-power plant, kwaZulu-Natal Province

Importance: High

Good Day EIA Applications,
Please find herewith attached the Pre-Application Meeting Request for the following:

o Proposed construction and operation of the grid connection infrastructure for the Richards Bay Gas
power 2 Gas-to-power plant, KwaZulu-Natal Province

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss and obtain approval of the proposed public participation plan. Note that a
meeting is not considered essential. This form is submitting in order for the project to be registered with the
Department and the Public Participation plan to be considered for approval.

Please confirm receipt of the request.

Kindly advise should you require any further information.

Thank you,

SO\/O ﬂnOh Gideon Raath

environmental Environmental & Permitting Consultant

1427 (0)11 656 3237 e: gideon@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

'Please consider the environment before you print this email'

Disclaimer

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of
Management..
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